
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD on behalf of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
To: Calvin Bankes
Cc: Kevin Vermillion; Gretchen Ritchey; Heather Dissmore; McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: Surface commingling application PLC-811 DENIED
Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 10:49:05 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

NMOCD has denied Surface Commingling Application PLC-811 for the following reason(s):
 

Failure to identify and demonstrate the “leases” proposed to be commingled; “leases” is defined
by 19.15.12.7 C. NMAC

 
The applicant may re-submit a new application addressing the above concerns. Adequate notification of
the new application shall be provided.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 1:05 PM
To: Calvin Bankes <cbankes@burnettoil.com>
Cc: Kevin Vermillion <kvermillion@burnettoil.com>; Gretchen Ritchey <gritchey@burnettoil.com>;
Heather Dissmore <hdissmore@burnettoil.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Surface commingling application PLC-811 & CTB-1042
 
Mr. Bankes,
 
For the well related to PLC-811, what “lease” is this well being allocated to? Presumably there is or
intends to be a CA. Since I am unable to find record of the CA within the BLM’s site, I will need to see the
CA packet.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Calvin Bankes <cbankes@burnettoil.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 12:49 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Kevin Vermillion <kvermillion@burnettoil.com>; Gretchen Ritchey <gritchey@burnettoil.com>;
Heather Dissmore <hdissmore@burnettoil.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Surface commingling application PLC-811 & CTB-1042
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or
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opening attachments.

Mr. McClure,
 
I have submitted the Sundry addressing the name change for 30-015-47547 (Action ID 157672).
 
The intended spacing for our two wells (Stevens A 13F-14E and Stevens B 13C-14D) are confirmed
to be as written in the proposed commingling applications.
 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
 
 

CALVIN BANKES | REGULATORY COORDINATOR  
Burnett Plaza - Suite 1500
801 Cherry Street – Unit 9 | Fort Worth, TX 76102
Direct: (817) 583-8653
Office: (817) 332-5108
cbankes@burnettoil.com

 
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 9:29 AM
To: Calvin Bankes <cbankes@burnettoil.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] surface commingling application PLC-811
 
Mr. Bankes,
 
Please see the email below.
 
Please note that failure to take steps to address each of the topics addressed in this email within 10
business days of receipt of this email may result in the Division rejecting the application requiring the
submittal of a new application by the applicant once the topics have been fully addressed.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 5:14 PM
To: kvermillion@burnettoil.com; cbankes@burnettoil.com
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] surface commingling application PLC-811
 
Gentlemen,
 
Please confirm the intended spacing for the following well and the CA for that well.

mailto:cbankes@burnettoil.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:cbankes@burnettoil.com
mailto:kvermillion@burnettoil.com
mailto:cbankes@burnettoil.com


 

30-015-47547 Stevens A 13F 14G #1H
E F 13-17S-30E

96831G H 14-17S-30E
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Leslie Garvis <lgarvis@burnettoil.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 12:51 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] surface commingling application PLC-811
 
Thanks Dean. I am working on getting the other info you need.
 
Thank you,
 
LESLIE GaRVIS
REGULATORY & GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS MANAGER
 
BuRnETT oIL Co., InC.
BURNETT PLAzA - SUITE 1500
801 ChERRY STREET – UNIT #9
FORT WORTh, TX 76102-6881
OFFICE: (817) 332-5108
DIRECT: (817) 583-8730
FAX: (817) 335-2438
CELL: (713) 819-4371
EMAIL: LGARVIS@BURNETTOIL.COM
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 1:47 PM
To: Leslie Garvis <lgarvis@burnettoil.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] surface commingling application PLC-811
 
This will be sufficient. While the BLM will need to approve of the commingling prior to commingling
occurring, at this point I only need to confirm that the BLM is aware of the situation rather than confirm
that they approve of the commingling.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Leslie Garvis <lgarvis@burnettoil.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:03 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
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Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] surface commingling application PLC-811
 
Dean,
This was the last one we submitted. It was sent back to us with a request for additional information. We
are working through several like this with them. Commingling was originally approved by them in 2002
but since their process  has changed since that time, we are having to work through things with them
when trying to update these old commingling approvals. It has been a slow process.
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:42 AM
To: Leslie Garvis <lgarvis@burnettoil.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] surface commingling application PLC-811
 
Please print off the sundry and email to me for demonstration of notice to the BLM.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Leslie Garvis <lgarvis@burnettoil.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 8:41 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] surface commingling application PLC-811
 
Good Morning Dean,
 
Yes. A sundry was submitted to the BLM and we are working through it with them.
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:36 AM
To: Leslie Garvis <lgarvis@burnettoil.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] surface commingling application PLC-811
 
Hello Leslie,
 
How are we looking regarding notice to the BLM? Please note that sundry submittal to the BLM is
sufficient.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Leslie Garvis <lgarvis@burnettoil.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 7:42 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] surface commingling application PLC-811
 
Good Morning Dean,
 
Let me get with my land department about the CA and I will get back to you.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 3:27 PM
To: Leslie Garvis <lgarvis@burnettoil.com>
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] surface commingling application PLC-811
 
Ms. Garvis,
 
I am reviewing surface commingling application PLC-811 which involves a commingling project that
includes the Stevens A Central Tank Battery and is operated by Burnett Oil Company, Inc. (3080).
 
Please confirm that the BLM has been notified of this application.
 
I am not finding the CA on file for the tract of land shown below. Please provide a copy of the CA packet.

E F 13-17S-30E
G H 14-17S-30E

 
 
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 
This message is intended only for the person(s) to which it is addressed and may contain privileged, confidential and/or insider information. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this message and any attachment(s) by anyone other
than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
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disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this message and any attachment(s) by anyone other
than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
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